Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Noel Chamberlain; Taylor Peterson

Cc: Jessica Henderson-McBean; Kristen Outten; Amy Ow

Subject: Bio Report, Grading/Construction Schedule, EC Follow-up Inspection

Hi Noel and Tay,

On the second page of the report under “Measure 2b Nesting Bird Survey Results” it looks like there is a typo on the
date of the nesting bird survey. Tay, please update the date to reflect the date of the survey to reflect the August survey
date (it currently states July 16, 2019).

Noel, when you get a chance, please send the grading and construction schedule, including full Erosion Control
installation date, start of rough grading, finish date of rough grading, start of fine grading, end date of fine grading/
stabilization of land with erosion blankets, estimated landscaping date.

Also, please contact SWCA when you are ready for a follow-up site inspection to confirm compliance with SWCA’s
recommendations of 7/16.

Camille Leung, Senior Planner
Planning & Building Department
San Mateo County

455 County Center, 2™ Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Phone - 650-363-1826

Fax —650-363-4849



